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September 1, 2015

Toronto City Hall

Attn: City Clerk’s Office

13 Floor West

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2N2

To: Whom it may concern
Date: November 7, 2015
Location: Design Exchange & TD Link
234 Bay Street
Toronto ON M5K 1B2

DESIGN EXCHANGE
CANADA'S DESIGN MUSEUM

TE10.118.25

Event: Design Exchange Intersection 2015 — Annual Fundraising Gala

RE: Notice of Extended Liquor Licensing

Please accept this letter provided to the required agencies as notice of The Design
Exchange’s application to the AGCO for extended liquor licensing of the TD Link as part of

the Design Exchange’s annual fundraising gala.

The SOP has been requested for:

Saturday November 7, 2015

4:00pm —02:00am

The extended liquor licensing will allow for alcoholic beverages in cups to be carried along
the following pedestrian areas within the boundaries of the TD Link (see map attached)

inside the Toronto-Dominion Centre:

The following licensed establishments at The Toronto-Dominion Centre will be covered
under this temporary extension per the application submitted to the AGCO:

Establishment

Design Exchange

Liquor License #

There will be an estimated 188 people in attendance during the times of this event.

| have forwarded this information to the Fire, Health, Building and Police Departments of
Toronto; and to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission for notification of the correct

authorities.
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DESIGN EXCHANGE
CANADA'S DESIGN MUSEUM

If you have any questions or require further information, | can be reached at 416-216-2139.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely, ,

Monigue Bynoe
Administration and Accounting Coordinator
Design Exchange

Encl.
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August 27, 2015

Shauna Levy
President and CEO
Design Exchange
234 Bay Street
Toronto, ON

M5K 1B2

Dear Ms. Levy,

| understand that you are applying for a temporary extension of your liquor license for Design
Exchange to host the annual fundraising Gala on November 7, 2015 in the TD Centre Linkway
(55 King Street West). It is our pleasure to grant permission for use of the TDC Linkway as

space for this event.

Sincerely,

Nicole Turrin
Manager, Tenant Relations
Toronto-Dominion Centre

Toronto-Dominion Centre

The Cadillac Fairview Corporation Limited

P QO Box 2, Suite 3800, Toronto-Dominion Bank Tower, Toronto, Ontario MSK 1Al
Tel416 869 1144 Fax 416 862 3662

www tdcentre com



